MEETING DATE: 01/03/05

ITEMNO. 1
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT
DATE: December 22, 2004
TO: MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL
FROM: DEBRA J. FIGONE, TOWN MANAGER %/"U‘L A W Colay
SUBJECT: SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS
RECOMMENDATION:

No action is necessary. This item is for your information.

DISCUSSION: ,
The following hearing is currently scheduled for the noted Council meeting:

February 7, 2005

Consider an appeal of the Planning Commission decision approving construction of a
second story addition to a pre-1941 residence and to exceed the FAR on property zoned
R1D. Architecture and Site Application S-05-021 APN 510-44-022. PROPERTY
LOCATION: 56 Bayview Avenue. PROPERTY OWNER: Dave and Lynn Dardis.
APPLICANT: E. Gary Schloh. APPELLANT: Michael Manley.

PREPARED BY: MARLYN J. RASMUSSEN
Clerk Administrator

CLK:PH110104.TC DR
£
Reviewed by: Attomey Manager Asst. Town ManagermCommunity Development
Police Dept. Parks/Public Works Finance Community Services Library

Reformatted: 10/27/04 Revised: October 27, 2004 (10:08am)



	page 1

